
From: Majeau, Claude: #CB – CDA 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 9:16 AM 
To: d.kent@mcbinch.com; ashworth.associates@sympatico.ca; v.dekinder@videotron.ca; 
bms@monitoring.com; randy.hughes@fmc-law.com; mstolar@ad-watch.com; 
ltiefenbach@ec.gov.sk.ca; primrose.carson@gems3.gov.bc.ca; noss@sim-hughes.com; 
cstevens@gov.mb.ca; don.svitich@gov.ab.ca; Becker, Cal: LEG 
Cc: Bertrand, Lise; St-Cyr, Lise: #CB - CDA 
Subject: CBRA Media Monitoring Tariffs 
 
RULING OF THE BOARD 
 
Further to the Board's notice of May 6, 2003 and the various comments received in response to it, 
the Board rules as follows. 
 
For the reasons set out in the Board's ruling of May 3, 2001 (attached herewith), which remain 
relevant for the reasons set out in Mr. Becker's letter of May 21, 2003, CBRA's application for an 
interim tariff is denied. 
 
CBRA's application that the examination of the commercial and non-commercial media 
monitoring tariffs be combined is granted. This will make it much easier to pursue goals such as 
consistency, harmony and neutrality. The Board is therefore ready to hear the matter as soon as 
possible and requests that CBRA consults all parties and submits, by no later than Friday, June 
20, 2003, a new proposed schedule leading to a hearing beginning no later than the end of April 
2004. 
 
 
Claude Majeau 
Secretary General 
Copyright Board of Canada 
 
 

http://www.cb-cda.gc.ca/decisions/mm03052001-b.pdf

